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Kempsey Shire Council

P OBOX78

WEST KEMPSEY NSW 2440

Dear Mr Rawlings

Planning Proposal PP_2010_KEMPS_001_00 Extension of time for completion of
planning proposal for 25 Everinghams Lane Frederickton

| refer to your request of 18 March 2011 seeking an extension of time to complete the
Planning Proposal PP_2010_KEMPS_001_00 to enable a crematorium, funeral chapel and
memorial gardens to be established at 25 Everinghams Lane Frederickton.

| have determined as the delegate of the Minister, in accordance with section 56(7) of the
Environmental Planning and Assessment Act, 1979, to amend the Gateway Determination
dated 18 October 2010 for PP_2010_KEMPS_001_00.

The Gateway Determination is amended by extending the time for the completion of the
Planning Proposal by an additional six months. The Planning Proposal is now due for
completion by 25 October 2011.

Council’s request for the Department to draft and finalise the LEP should be made six weeks
prior to the projected publication date.

If you have any questions in relation to this matter, please contact Paul Garnett of the
Department of Planning’s Northern Region office on (02) 6641 6607.

Yours sincerely

L 24
Tom Gellibrand % | ’b}”
Deputy Director General
Plan Making and Urban Renewal

Bridge St Office 23-33 Bridge St Sydney NSW 2000 GPO Box 39 Sydney NSW 2001 DX 22 Sydney
Telephone: (02) 9228 6111 Facsimile: (02) 9228 6191 Website planning.nsw.gov.au



